BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY 15TH AUGUST 2016
AT 10.30 A.M.

PARKSIDE SUITE, PARKSIDE, MARKET STREET, BROMSGROVE,
WORCESTERSHIRE, B61 8DA

MEMBERS: Councillors B. T. Cooper, R. L. Dent (Third Member to be

determined)

Reserve Member (To be determined)

AGENDA

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE (Pages 1 - 4)

1.

2.

Election of Chairman for the meeting
To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes
Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm
the nature of those interests.

Consideration of a Notice of Objection received in respect of a Temporary
Event Notice (Pages 5 - 26)

To consider and determine whether to serve a counter notice in respect of a
Temporary Event Notice served in respect of licensable activities being
proposed to take place at Stoke Prior Sports & Country Club, Westonhall
Road, Stoke Prior, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 4AL, on 26th, 27th and
28th August 2016.



5. Consideration of a Notice of Objection received in respect of a Temporary
Event Notice (Pages 27 - 48)

To consider and determine whether to serve a counter notice in respect of a
Temporary Event Notice served in respect of licensable activities being
proposed to take place at Stoke Prior Sports & Country Club, Westonhall
Road, Stoke Prior, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 4AL, on 9th and 10th
September 2016.

6. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until
the next meeting

K. DICKS
Chief Executive
Parkside
Market Street
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B61 8DA

8th August 2016



10.

11.

Appendix

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
HEARING PROCEDURE

The Chairman will open the hearing and introduce Members of the
Sub-Committee and officers present.

The Chairman will ask parties to the proceedings to introduce
themselves.

In the event the Applicant is not represented, the Chairman will
remind the Applicant that he/she can be represented by a legal
representative at his/her own expense.

The Licensing Officer, Worcestershire Regulatory Services will
present the report.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Licensing Officer.

The Chairman will invite the Applicant and/or his/her
representative to present his/her case and call any witnesses.
The Applicant will be allowed a maximum of 10 minutes to present
the case.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Applicant and/or his/her representative.

The Chairman will invite the Responsible Authorities to present
their representations. New representations must not be raised.
The Responsible Authorities will be allowed a total of 10 minutes
to present their case(s). If two or more Responsible Authorities
wish to address the Sub-Committee the 10 minutes will be divided
between them.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Responsible Authorities.

All other Parties to the proceedings will be invited to present their
representations or elect a spokesperson to speak on their behalf.
New representations must not be raised. A maximum of 10
minutes will be allowed for the Parties to present their case(s). If
two or more Parties wish to address the Sub-Committee the 10
minutes will be divided between them.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee, the

applicant / applicant’s representative and the Responsible
Authorities to put any relevant questions to the other Parties

Page 1



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Appendix

The other Parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5
minutes will be allowed.

The Responsible Authorities will be invited to sum up. A
maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed.

The Applicant and/or his/her representative will be invited to sum
up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed.

The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if there is any legal
advice to be given.

At the conclusion of the hearing Members of the Sub-Committee,
the Legal Advisor and the Democratic Services Officer will
withdraw from the meeting room so that the Sub-Committee can
reach its decision in private

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be sent to the Applicant and
those parties who made representations within 5 working days.

Page 2



1.

Appendix

Please Note:

Each application coming before the Licensing Sub-Committee will
be treated on its own merits, and the Sub-Committee will take its
decision based upon:

a) the promotion of the four licensing objectives, as given by the
Licensing Act 2003, namely:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and

the protection of children from harm;

[ ]
b) Bromsgrove District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy;

c) guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
and

d) the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chairman may require any person who in his/her opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the meeting, and may
refuse to permit that person to return, or permit him/her to return
only on such conditions as the Chairman may specify. However,
such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing
any information which he/she would have been entitled to have
given orally at the meeting had he/she not been required to leave.

Decisions may be taken in the absence of the Applicant or any
other party. All notices and representations received from absent
parties will be considered.

Questioning must not be hostile or intended to unfairly undermine
the position of any party.

Late evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all
parties present.

The decision of the Sub-Committee will be sent to all parties
within 5 working days.

An appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the Sub-Committee’s
decision must be lodged within 21 days of the date on which all
parties were notified in writing of the decision of the Licensing
Sub-Committee.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Bromsgrove District Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

15" AUGUST 2016

LICENSING ACT 2003

CONSIDERATION OF AN OBJECTION TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

Music Festival

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: Sayful Alom

Licensing Officer
01905 822799
Sayful.alom@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: NEW WARD - Avoncroft

Appendices: List of appendices e.g.

Appendix 1 — Application Form
Appendix 2 — Premise Licence
Appendix 3 — Representations Environmental Health

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider and determine whether to serve a counter notice in respect of a
temporary event notice served in respect of licensable activities being
proposed to take place at

Music Festival

Stoke Prior Sports And Country Club

Weston Hall Road

Stoke Prior

Bromsgrove

Worcestershire

B60 4AL

A copy of the temporary event notice is attached at Appendix 1.

Page 5



Agenda Item 4

BACKGROUND

2.1 On 1 August 2016 a temporary event notice application was received from
Mark Goddard in respect of licensable activities being proposed to take
place at
Music Festival
Stoke Prior Sports And Country Club
Weston Hall Road
Stoke Prior
Bromsgrove
Worcestershire
B60 4AL
beginning on 26.08.2016.

2.2 The temporary event notice was served in accordance with the relevant
legislation and regulations and the required fee has been paid.

2.3 The premises user seeks approval for licensable activities as follows:

Activity Days From To Indoors/Outdoors
Sale of Alcohol 26.08.16 — 29.08.16 11:00 - 01:30 Both
Regulated Entertainment 26.08.16 — 29.08.16 11:00 01:30 Both
Late Night Refreshment 26.08.16 — 29.08.16 23:00 01:30 Both

2.4 The premises identified in the temporary event notice is currently authorised
to be used to conduct licensable activities by a premises licence.

2.5 A copy of the existing premise licence is attached as Appendix 2.

3. OBJECTION NOTICE(S) RECEIVED FROM RELEVANT PERSONS
Police

3.1 No comments have been received from West Mercia Police on the TEN.
Environmental Health

3.2 On the 2™ August 2016 Worcestershire Regulatory Services (Licensing)
received a representation from Environmental Health objecting to the notice
on the grounds of Public Nuisance. A copy of the representation is attached
as Appendix 3.

3.3 At any time prior to the hearing, relevant persons may, with the agreement of
the premises user, modify the temporary event notice by making changes to
the notice. The objection notice shall be treated as having been withdrawn
from the time the temporary event notice is modified. No agreement to
modify the temporary event notice could be reached in this case.

4. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 6



4.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Agenda Item 4

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from
the Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire
Regulatory Services on 01905 822799 or email
wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance;

. the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and
the evidence it hears.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(@) Decide to serve a counter notice
(b) Decide not to serve a counter notice

If a counter notice is served then the licensable activities shown in the
temporary event notice would not be authorised. If a counter notice is not
served then the activities described in the temporary event notice will be
authorised to take place.

At least part of the premises identified in the temporary event notice is
currently authorised to be used for licensable activities by a premises
licence. As a result, if the Sub-Committee decides not to serve a counter
notice, they could decide that it is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives to attach one or more of the conditions attached to the
relevant premises licence to the temporary event notice. The conditions
attached to the relevant premises licence are shown at Appendix 2.

The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may decide to serve a counter
notice or attach conditions from the premises licence to the temporary event
notice merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be
appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

All parties to the hearing must be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in
writing along with the reasons for the decision.

In accordance with the provisions of Part 3 of Schedule 5 of the Act, where
the licensing authority gives a counter-notice under section 105, the
premises user may appeal against the decision. Where the authority does

Page 7


mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4

not give a counter notice, the relevant person who gave the objection notice
may appeal against the decision. In both cases, appeals must be made to a
Magistrates Court within 21 days of receiving notification of the decision -
however, no appeal can be brought less than 5 working days prior to the first
proposed event day.

5.10 The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure.

6. FOR DECISION

6.1 The Sub-Committee must consider and determine whether to serve a
counter notice in respect of the temporary event notice and if it decides not
to serve a counter notice, whether it is appropriate to attach any conditions
from the relevant premises licence to the temporary event notice.

Page 8



Agengaltemd ™

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional).}

[y

WORGRESTE!

ufﬁ\f’i{a‘t‘,‘ﬁ t
Temporary Event Notice 81 AU 202
A

H
RN

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
amswers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local anthority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are sitnated,
The licensing authority will give to you written acknewledgement of the receipt of the sotice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a tfemporary activity at the premises deseribed below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title MrDG Mrs | | Miss| | Ms{ | Other (please state)
Surmame Goddard

Forenames Mark

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Titls Mel | Mes[ | Migsl | Ms]_] Other (pleasc state)

Surname

Forenames ‘
3. Your date of birth ‘ LDay‘ _ | Month! ! Year.

4. ¥Your place of birth

5. National insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town Postcode

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evenmng {opticnal)

Mobile {optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address -
(f available)

C el 0012

fzi.

Page 9 6 -



Agenda Iltem 4

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If yor complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with vou) )

Post town Postcode

5. Aliermative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening {optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address ~
(if availabie)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, it
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
{Please read note 2)

Stoke Prior Sports & Country Club, Westonhall Road, Stoke Prior, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire,
B6l 4AL

Docs a premises licence or club meﬁises certificate have effect i relation to the premises {or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence 'o; certificate number below.

Premises hicence number - | PLO119

Club premises certificate number

It you intend to wse only part of the premises at this' addrje_ss._or intend to reslﬁ:_:t the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below '(Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the prcinises‘-bel_ow. (Pleasc read vote 4) .~

Social elub

Please describe the natare of the event below. (Plcase read note 5)

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 4

por:

of live & recorded music 11:00 — 01:00 late night refreshment until 01:30

27% Angust 2016 Opening hours — 11:00-01:30 sale of alcohel in/outdoors
kve & recorded pmsic 11:00 — 01:00 late night refreshment unti 01:30

28% Anpust 2016 Opening hours — 11:00-01:30 sale of alcohol in/ovidoors
live & recorded music 11:00 — 01:00 late night refreshment until 01:30

Mustc festival. Our current premises licence allows for the sale of aleohol m/outdoors for
consumption on/off the premises, as well as licensable activities. This temporary event notice is to
extend our opening hours and sale of alcohol hours in addition to our existing premises licence as

26" Augnst 2016 — Opening hours — 11:00-01:30 sale of alcohol in/outdoors 11:00-01:00 playing

All other terms of our existing premises licence to remain unchanged for this event.

11:00-01:00 playing of

11:00-01:00 playing of

3. The Licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you mntend to carry on at the premises {please tick all

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

5

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, 2 member
{ of the club

L]

The provision of regulated entertainment

)

 The provision of late night refreshment

B¢

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

O]

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note )

26™ — 28" August 2016

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to cdrry on licensable activities

{please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

26™ August 2016 = 11:00 — 01:30
27" August 2016 = 11:00 - 01:30
28™ Angust 2016 = 11:00 — 01:30

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow 1o be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, inchiding any staff, orpanisers or performers. (Please read
aote 10)

489

If the licensable activitics will include the supply On the premises only
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Flease read note 11)

1

Both

Page 11



Agenda Iltem 4

4, Personal licence holders (Please read nofe 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Pleasc tick) M [
I “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing Licensing authority Bromsgrove District Council

Licence number 15/04475/PERSLI

Date of issue 07/068/2015

Date of expiry N/A

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read nots 13 and tick the boxes that
apply to vou)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises | Yes | No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now > 1
giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices {including | 3
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in

that same calendar year
Have yvou already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes 1 No
which the event period: ] <]

a) ends 24 howrs or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary gvent | [ P
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
{including the number of Tate temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar vear.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice {or the same Yes | No

prentises s which the event period: ] X
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b} begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 4

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activiies | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an gvent in the same calendar year as the I
event for which you are now giving a femporary event notice?

If answering ves, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) yvour business
colleapue(s) have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any person with whom vou are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event O I
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 howuss or less after

the cvent period proposed in this notice?

7, Checklist {Pleuse read note 13}

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes}

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises arg sitnated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are sitnated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situaied

If the premises are sifuated m one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing aunthority

If the premiseas are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions
Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

O 0O0O000ii o

Signed the declaration in Section @ below

3. Condition {Please read note 16}

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the anthority of the premises user.

9. Declarations {Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

1 understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in ox in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence fo a fine not
cxceeding level 3 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unanthorised licensable activity to be cartied on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceedmg £20,000, or o
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both,

. Signature

Page 13



Agenda ltem 4

e | 26116

Name of v

Person signing W% (374 CVGD\’}%@

For completion by the licensing aunthority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event nofice.

Signature

On behalf of the Hcensing anthority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 14



Agenga ltem 4

Prennid o

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Nurnber PLO119

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post
Town, Post Code

Stoke Prior Sports And Country Club

Waeston Hall Road

Stoke Prior

Bromsgrove

B60 4AL

Telephone number 01527 577876

Where the licence is time limited, the dates
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out
of licensable activities

Activity Days From To Indoors/Qutdoors
Boxing and Wrestling Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Boxing and Wrestling Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Dance Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Dance Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Live Music Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Live Music Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:.00 indoors
Playing of Recorded Music Sunday 12:00 - 00:.00 Indoors
Playing of Recorded Music Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Sale of Alcohol Sunday 12:.00 -~ 00:00

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Non-standard timings

All licensable activities:-

Good Friday and Christmas Day - 11.00 - 00.00.

New Year's Eve - All licensable activities listed are permitted till the start of trading hours on New Year's

Day.

The opening hours of the premises

Days From To
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the premises

Page 15

WRS Ref. 15/04856/VARDPS continued. ...



Agenda Iltem 4

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises

licence
Mr Nigel Meredith

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {where appiicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mark Goddard

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence No: 15/04475/PERSLI

Licensing Authority: Bromsgrove District Council

AUTHORISED OFFICER

Licensing and Support Services Manager
Worcestershire Regulatory Services

On behalf of Bromsgrove District Council

Date of first issue: 24th November 2005
This version valid from: 27th August 2015
Issuing Authority: Bromsgrove District Council

The Council House
Burcot Lane
Bromsgrove
Worcestershire
B60 1AA

Page 16

WRS Ref: 15/04858/VARDPS continued....



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—
a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds
a personal licence.

Irresponsible alcohol promotions

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to— '

(0 drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in & manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Provision of free potable water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

Age verification policy for the sale or supply of alcohol

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the suppiy of
alcohot at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

Page 17

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued. ...



Agenda Iltem 4

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohal, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Availability of small measures of alcohol

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(H) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(e) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted price of alcohol

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic LLiquor Duties Act 1979);
b} “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+{DxV}

where—
P is the permitted price,
D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date

of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

¢} “relevant person” means, in relation to prémises in respect of which there is in force a premises

licence—

(i} the holder of the premises licence,

(if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii} the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

d) “relevant person” means, in reiation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

Page 18

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued.. .



Agenda Iltem 4

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on
a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”)
asaresultofa change io the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 19

WRS Ref. 15/04856/VARDPS continued....



Agenda Iltem 4

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e):
1. To continue to conduct a well run premises responsibly and for the benefit of the local
community.
b) The prevention of crime and disorder:
Open containers of alcohol must not be taken away from the premises;
Proof of age required, if in doubt;
Capacity limits - 300 persons (main lounge area) and 50 persons {children's room).

2

) Public safety:

Four entrance/exit routes provided for wheelchair users;
Premises have current fire certificate;

Capacity limit as outlined in condition (4);

Fire action notices are displayed for benefit of patrons and staff;

© ® N o

Access provided for emergency vehicles.

d) The prevention of public nuisance:
10. Disposal of bottles, etc undertaken in daylight hours.

e) The protection of children from harm:

11. Proof of age required, if in doubt;

Other operating conditions

Conditions retained by the transition process as embedded in the Licensing Act 1964 s.168, 168A, 171,
201 and Sch.12A.

(a) No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted
hours unless one of the following applies:

He is the child of the holder of the premises licence;

He resides in the premsies, but is not employed there;

He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises which is not a bar
and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or egress;

The bar is in premises constructed, fitted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which
the holding of hte licence is ancillary;

{a) He is in an area shown on the plan attached to the licence; (b) Meals and non-alcoholic beverages
are available for sale for consumption in that area; (c) He is in the company of a person aged 18 or
over, (d) He is there prior to 9pm or between 9pm and 9.30pm where he or the said person is
consuming a meal purchased before Spm.

In this condition 'bar’ includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of intoxicating
liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table
meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

Conditions retained by the transition process as set out in the Public Entertainments Licence.

A copy of the licence and any special conditions shall be displayed in a conspicuous position on the
premises and be available at all times for inspection.

Page 20

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued....



Agenda Iltem 4

The licensee Is personally responsible for the management of the premises, including the actions of any
staff, although he may, on occasions when he is not present, discharge that responsibility through a
nominated person, who must be aware of the conditions of the licence and understands the need for
them to be complied with. A record must be kept of all nominated persons to whom responsibilities
have been delegated to including their name, address, telephone number and nature of duties. The
licensee shall produce these records, upon request to the Council and/or the Police.

The licensee shall not engage in any activities, which will prevent him from exercising generai
supervision of the premises.

The licensee shall ensure that all entertainments stop immediately and the public be required to leave
the premises in the event of any situation arising which is likely to prejudice public safety.

The licensee shall ensure that the correct number of attendants are on duty and have been properly
trained and instructed in the safe and efficient running of the premises.

The maximum number of persons allowed in the licensed place for any one function shail not exceed
300 in the lounge/function room and 50 in the children's room (such a number to be inclusive of staff on
the premises). This number of persons would require a minimum of 3 attendants/stewards in the
lounge/function room and 2 attendants/stewards in the children’s room to be on duty during any one
function. Such staff shail be visually identifiable.

The licensee shall employ a suitable method of determining the number of persons on the premises at
any one time to ensure that the maximum pemmitted number is not exceeded.

No person shall be admitted to any function in the licensed place later than 11.00 p.m.

The licensee shall ensure that any noise emanating from the premises shall not cause any injury to the
heaith of persons present or cause annoyance or nuisance to occupiers of premises in the vicinity.

The licensee shall take all reasonable steps to prevent annoyance or nuisance by persons leaving the
premises.

The licensee shall ensure that nothing shall take place on the premises which is likely to cause a
breach of the peace; is likely to be grossly offensive to any person on the premises; involves unlawful
betting or gaming; involves drugs misuse or any other unlawful activity.

The police, the fire authority and authorised officers of the Council shall be allowed to enter the
premises (including any ante-rooms, corridors, bars) at all times while the licence is in force and at
other reasonable times in order for them to ensure compliance with these conditions.

All exits and exit routes shall be clearly indicated by notices as approved by the Council, kept free from
obstruction during the whole time that the premises is open to the public.

All exit doors shall open outwards or be double swing, except where otherwise approved by the
Council.

All exit doors shall at all times when the premises is open to the public, be kept unlocked and have any
removable fasteners removed; if the exit doors are fitted with panic bolts, they must be conspicuously
marked "Push bar to open", and such bolts shall have been tested and be in good working order, and
shall open the door with horizontal pressure on the crossbar.

Any doors or route in sight from the premises which lead to a part of the building of which the premises
is part and which does not form part of the licensed area, or the means of escape shall be clearly
marked "Private” or "No thoroughfare®.

18. Entrances, exits, gangways, and corridors must not be blocked by things such as notice boards
or coat rails.

Page 21

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued....



Agenda ltem 4

20. Such special arrangements as may be necessary shall be made for the escape of disabled
persons.

21. Gangways, exit routes and steps shall be maintained in good order with non-slippery and even
surfaces, and edges of steps and stairways shall be conspicuously marked.

22, No rubbish or waste paper or similar materials shall be stored or allowed to accumulate in any
part of the licensed place that is accessible by the public.

23. External access provided for emergency vehicles shall be kept free from obsiruction at all times.

24, In the event of a fire, the Fire Brigade must be called immediately using 999 and details
recorded in the Fire Log book. The location of the nearest public telephone must be prominently
displayed in the premises.

25. A system of emergency lighting, independent of the nomal lighting of the premises, shall be
provided and shall illuminate all escape routes. The system shall operate automatically on failure of the
normal lighting and shall be to the satisfaction of the Council and comply with the current British
Standard.

26. All parts of the premises to which the public are admitted shall be adequately lighted during the
whole of the time that the premises is open to the public so as to make it possible to see clearly over
the whole area.

27. All electrical installations, equipment, lighting and heating shall be installed and maintained in a
safe and satisfactory condition.

28. A sensitive earth leakage protection system {residual current device), having a rated residual
operating current of not exceeding 30 milliamps for 30 milliseconds, shall be installed and maintained
as part of the fixed wiring installation supplying the stage area. If no stage area is provided then the
power point at which portable music equipment is normally used from must be provided with the
residual current device.

29, All parts of the premises shall be adequately ventilated to the satisfaction of the Council. Where
ventilation is by air conditioning or other mechanical means, such a system shall be maintained in good

working order.

30. Any fire alarm and fire fighting equipment, including sprinklers, provided shall be maintained in
efficient working order, tested and examined at least annually to the satisfaction of a qualified expert
approved the Council. A certificate/report of such an examination and where appropriate a test shall be
submitted to the Council priar to the expiry of the licence, 1o ensure that the premises comply with Fire
Safety Regulations. In addition to the annual test, the fire alarm systems should be tested weekly using
a different call point on each occasion.

31. The licensee shall be responsible for staff training in respect of fire precautions and evacuation
procedures. Training shall include the action to be taken on discovering a fire and on hearing the fire
alarm; raising the alarm and calling the fire service; the location and use of fire fighting equipment;
knowledge of escape routes; knowledge of the method of operating any special escape door fasteners;
and the evacuation of the building to an assembly point at a place of safety.

32. Notices shall be displayed at suitable positions on the premises stating in concise terms the
action to be taken on discovering a fire and hearing the fire alarm.

33. No combustible or flammable materials or substances shalt be kept or stored on the premises
except with the consent of the Council.

34. All furniture and fittings, decor, fabric and scenery, whether on stage, platform or in other parts
of the licensed place that is accessible by the public, must have the necessary fire retardant qualities in
accordance with current standards.

Page 22

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued....

1 I



Agenda Iltem 4

35. No laser beams (Pyrotechnics or real flame), strobe lights, explosives, flammable or smoke
producing agents, toxic or hazardous substances and any similar entertainment involving special
effects or special risks shall be used on the premises except with the written consent of the Council.

36. The licensed place shall not be used for a seated audience except in accordance with plans
previously submitted to and approved by the Council.

37. Any alterations or additions whether permanent or temporary to the premises, the lighting,
heating, ventilation installations, seating, gangways or other arrangements shall not be made except
with the prior approval of the Council. Notice of proposed alterations or additions, together with such
plans shall be deposited with the Council, the police and the fire authority at least 28 days prior to the

hearing of the application.

38. The licensee shall ensure that there is free and unrestricted access to cold drinking water at all
times and without charge, and that bottled water and soft drinks are available at the bar(s).

38. The licensee shall provide at the licensed premises an adequate number of suitable sanitary
accommodation and sanitary facilities (w.c.'s urinals and hand wash basins) to comply with the
guidance given in British Standard 6465 Part 1: 1984 and British Standard 6465 Part 1: 1994 or such
lesser provision as may be specifically authorised by the Council.

40. All parts of the licensed premises must be kept clean.

41. The licensee shall ensure that at all times there is at least one suitably trained first aider, who
shall be responsibie for first aid, on duty when the public are present. If more than one suitably trained
first aider is present on the premises, each person's responsibilities shall be clearly identified.

42. Hypnotism Act 1952 S.1

No exhibition, demonstration or performance of hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act, as
defined by the Hypnotism Act 1952, at the licensed premises shall be held unless the express written
consent of the Council has been first obtained giving at least 28 days notice. Any such exhibition,
demonstration or performance must comply with the licensing authority's conditions, which can be

obtained on request.

43, All external windows and doors must remain closed at all times during public entertainment
events.

44, No amplification of music or speech to be permitted outside the premises.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 — Plans
As deposited with the licensing authority

Page 23

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS



Agenda Iltem 4

Page 24

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS



AgendaAtermad 2

Temporary Event Notice - Notice of Objection

—

Name of Premises User: Mark Goddard

Premises; Stoke Prior Sports & Country Club, Westonhall Road, Stoke
Prior, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 4AL

Date(s) of Event; 26, 27, 28 August 2016

Date Notice Given: 2 August 2016

I am giving this objection notice on behalf of Bromsgrove District Council, a “relevant person”
in accordance with section 99A of the Licensing Act 2003.

The objection notice is being served as I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be used
in accordance with the notice would undermine one or more of the licensing objectives. The
licensing objective that would be undermined is: The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The reasons | am so satisfied are as follows:

» That the playing of live and recorded amplified music outside the premises until 0130
hours will cause noise nuisance to residents in the vicinity.

* The nuisance will be compounded by the events reoccurring over 3 consecutive
nights.

* Previous complaints were received in connection with similar events held at this
location.

This objection notice will be served on-

» The relevant licensing authority,
» The premises user, and
* The chief officer of police for any police area in which the premises are situated

Signed
Print Toby Hardman-Dodd
Position Environmental Health Practitioner
Date 2 August 2016 J

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Bromsgrove District Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

15" AUGUST 2016

LICENSING ACT 2003

CONSIDERATION OF AN OBJECTION TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

Music Festival

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: Sayful Alom

Licensing Officer
01905 822799
Sayful.alom@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: NEW WARD - Avoncroft

Appendices: List of appendices e.g.

Appendix 1 — Application Form
Appendix 2 — Premise Licence
Appendix 3 — Representation Environmental Health

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider and determine whether to serve a counter notice in respect of a
temporary event notice served in respect of licensable activities being
proposed to take place at

Music Festival

Stoke Prior Sports And Country Club

Weston Hall Road

Stoke Prior

Bromsgrove

Worcestershire

B60 4AL

A copy of the temporary event notice is attached at Appendix 1.

Page 27



Agenda Iltem 5

BACKGROUND

2.1 On 1 August 2016 a temporary event notice application was received from
Mark Goddard in respect of licensable activities being proposed to take
place at
Music Festival
Stoke Prior Sports And Country Club
Weston Hall Road
Stoke Prior
Bromsgrove
Worcestershire
B60 4AL
beginning on 09.09.2016.

2.2 The temporary event notice was served in accordance with the relevant
legislation and regulations and the required fee has been paid.

2.3 The premises user seeks approval for licensable activities as follows:

Activity Days From To Indoors/Outdoors
Sale of Alcohol 09.09.2016 -10.09.2016 11:00 - 01:30 Both
Regulated Entertainment 09.09.2016 — 10.09.2016 11:00 01:30 Both
Late Night Refreshment 09.09.2016 — 10.09.2016 23:00 01:30 Both

2.4 The premises identified in the temporary event notice is currently authorised
to be used to conduct licensable activities by a premises licence.

2.5 A copy of the existing premise licence is attached as Appendix 2.

3. OBJECTION NOTICE(S) RECEIVED FROM RELEVANT PERSONS
Police

3.1 No comments have been received from West Mercia Police on the TEN.
Environmental Health

3.2 On the 2™ August 2016 Worcestershire Regulatory Services (Licensing)
received a representation from Environmental Health objecting to the notice
on the grounds of Public Nuisance. A copy of the representation is attached
as Appendix 3.

3.3 At any time prior to the hearing, relevant persons may, with the agreement of
the premises user, modify the temporary event notice by making changes to
the notice. The objection notice shall be treated as having been withdrawn
from the time the temporary event notice is modified. No agreement to
modify the temporary event notice could be reached in this case.

4. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 28



4.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Agenda Iltem 5

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from
the Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire
Regulatory Services on 01905 822799 or email
wrsenquiries@waorcsregservices.gov.uk

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance;

. the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and
the evidence it hears.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(@) Decide to serve a counter notice
(b) Decide not to serve a counter notice

If a counter notice is served then the licensable activities shown in the
temporary event notice would not be authorised. If a counter notice is not
served then the activities described in the temporary event notice will be
authorised to take place.

At least part of the premises identified in the temporary event notice is
currently authorised to be used for licensable activities by a premises
licence. As a result, if the Sub-Committee decides not to serve a counter
notice, they could decide that it is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives to attach one or more of the conditions attached to the
relevant premises licence to the temporary event notice. The conditions
attached to the relevant premises licence are shown at Appendix 2.

The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may decide to serve a counter
notice or attach conditions from the premises licence to the temporary event
notice merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be
appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

All parties to the hearing must be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in
writing along with the reasons for the decision.

In accordance with the provisions of Part 3 of Schedule 5 of the Act, where
the licensing authority gives a counter-notice under section 105, the
premises user may appeal against the decision. Where the authority does

Page 29


mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

not give a counter notice, the relevant person who gave the objection notice
may appeal against the decision. In both cases, appeals must be made to a
Magistrates Court within 21 days of receiving notification of the decision -
however, no appeal can be brought less than 5 working days prior to the first
proposed event day.

5.10 The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure.

6. FOR DECISION

6.1 The Sub-Committee must consider and determine whether to serve a
counter notice in respect of the temporary event notice and if it decides not
to serve a counter notice, whether it is appropriate to attach any conditions
from the relevant premises licence to the temporary event notice.

Page 30



Agenda.Jiem,p

[insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and Jts reference. _qgr_@er {optional).]
- WORCESTERsImT |

BIMVIOER H

Temporary Event Neotice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If yon are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capiials. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are mside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Ulse additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
nofice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
Tocal authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title M Mrsi | Missl | Msi_| Other (please state)
Swrname Goddard

Forenames Mark

2 Previovs names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mil ] Mrs| | Missl_{ Ms{_| Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day | Month | Year

4. Your place of birth
3. Nationa! Insurance Number .
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the

- separate correspondence box below)

Post town

7. Other contact details
Telephone nambers

Daytime

Evening {optional)

Mobile {optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

{if available}

Catzest . {00129,

L <
’

Page 31 “ b



Agenda Item 5

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contiact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional}

Fax mumber {optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)

{Please read note 2)

Stoke Prior Sports & Country Club, Westonhall Road, Stoke Prior, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire,
B6G 4AL

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the Heence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number PLO1IO

Club premises certificate rumber

If you mtend to use only part of the premises at this address or imtend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. {Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Social elub

Please describe the nahre of the event below. (Please read nole 3)

Page 32



Agenda Item 5

Mausic festival. Qur current premises licence allows for the sale of aleohol in/outdoors for
consumption on/off the premises, as well as licensable activities. This temporary event notice is to
extend our opening hours and sale of alcohol hours in addition to our existing premises licence as

per:

| gn September 2016 — Opening hours — 11:00-01:30 sale of alcohol m/outdoors 11:00-01:00
playing of live & recorded music 11:00 — 01:00 late night refreshment gntil 81:30

10* September 2016 Opening hours — 11:00-01:30 sale of alcohol in/outdoors 11:00-01:00
playing of live & recorded music 11:00 — 01:90 late night refreshment until 01:30

All other terms of our existing premises licence to remain unchanged for this event.

3. The hcensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend (o carry on at the premises {please tick all

licensable activities vou intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol >
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member | ||
of the club

The provision of regulated eniertainment <
The provision of Iate night refreshment e
Are you giving a late temporaty event notice? (Please read note 7) ]
Please state the dates on which you intend to nse these premises for icensable
activities. {Please read note 8)

9% 10® September 2016

Please state the times during the event period thaf you propose to carry on licensable activities

(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

9% September 2016 = 11:00 — 01:30
10™ September 2016 = 11:00 — 01:30

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you infend to 499
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Pleass read
nate 10)
If the licensable activities will include the sapply | On the premises only ]
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only [
{please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both <

Page 33



Agenda Item 5

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
{Please tick) < 1
If*“Yes” please provide the details of vour personal licence below.
Issuing licensing authority Bromsgrove Disinict Council
Licence number 15/04475/PERSLI
Date of issue 07/0872015

' Date of expiry N/A

‘ Any further relevant details

3. Previous temporary event notices yvou have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)
Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises | Yes | No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now > i
giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yos, please state the namber of temporary event notices (including | 3
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in

that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: i it
2} ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) bepins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed n this notice?

6. Assoctates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply fo yvoun)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary cvent notice for an event in the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [} P4
notice?

If answering ves, please state the total number of temporary event nofices
{including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s}
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary cvent notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event period: 1 D<K
a} ends 24 hoars or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Page 34



Agenda Item 5

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the | >
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late tomporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are int business carrying on licensable activines | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | e
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed m this notice?

7. Checldist {Please read note 13}

I have: (Pledse tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing anthority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premiscs are situated in one or more Jicensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

Tf the premises are situated in one or more police arcas, sent a copy of this notice to
cach additional chief officer of police

Tf the premises are sitnated in one or more local authority arcas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions
Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

O 0000000

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition {Please read noie 16}

Tt is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises nser.

5. Declarations (Please read note 17)
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

T understand that it is an offence:

(1) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an mmanthorised licensable activity to be carricd on at any place and that a person 1s
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Page 35



Agenda Item 5

Date 9;6!0“.? /?é

MName of

Person signing | A TATAS *’B\G‘MD -

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

1 acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Dats

Name of
Officer signing

Page 36



Agenga ltem 5

Prennid o

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Nurnber PLO119

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post
Town, Post Code

Stoke Prior Sports And Country Club

Waeston Hall Road

Stoke Prior

Bromsgrove

B60 4AL

Telephone number 01527 577876

Where the licence is time limited, the dates
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out
of licensable activities

Activity Days From To Indoors/Qutdoors
Boxing and Wrestling Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Boxing and Wrestling Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Dance Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Dance Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Live Music Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Live Music Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:.00 indoors
Playing of Recorded Music Sunday 12:00 - 00:.00 Indoors
Playing of Recorded Music Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Indoors
Sale of Alcohol Sunday 12:.00 -~ 00:00

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Non-standard timings

All licensable activities:-

Good Friday and Christmas Day - 11.00 - 00.00.

New Year's Eve - All licensable activities listed are permitted till the start of trading hours on New Year's

Day.

The opening hours of the premises

Days From To
Sunday 12:00 - 00:30
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the premises

Page 37

WRS Ref. 15/04856/VARDPS continued. ...



Agenda Item 5

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises

licence
Mr Nigel Meredith

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {where appiicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mark Goddard

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence No: 15/04475/PERSLI

Licensing Authority: Bromsgrove District Council

AUTHORISED OFFICER

Licensing and Support Services Manager
Worcestershire Regulatory Services

On behalf of Bromsgrove District Council

Date of first issue: 24th November 2005
This version valid from: 27th August 2015
Issuing Authority: Bromsgrove District Council

The Council House
Burcot Lane
Bromsgrove
Worcestershire
B60 1AA

Page 38

WRS Ref: 15/04858/VARDPS continued....



Agenda Item 5

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—
a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds
a personal licence.

Irresponsible alcohol promotions

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to— '

(0 drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in & manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Provision of free potable water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

Age verification policy for the sale or supply of alcohol

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the suppiy of
alcohot at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

Page 39

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued. ...



Agenda Item 5

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohal, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Availability of small measures of alcohol

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(H) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(e) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted price of alcohol

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic LLiquor Duties Act 1979);
b} “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+{DxV}

where—
P is the permitted price,
D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date

of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

¢} “relevant person” means, in relation to prémises in respect of which there is in force a premises

licence—

(i} the holder of the premises licence,

(if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii} the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

d) “relevant person” means, in reiation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

Page 40

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued.. .



Agenda Item 5

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on
a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”)
asaresultofa change io the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 41

WRS Ref. 15/04856/VARDPS continued....



Agenda Item 5

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e):
1. To continue to conduct a well run premises responsibly and for the benefit of the local
community.
b) The prevention of crime and disorder:
Open containers of alcohol must not be taken away from the premises;
Proof of age required, if in doubt;
Capacity limits - 300 persons (main lounge area) and 50 persons {children's room).

2

) Public safety:

Four entrance/exit routes provided for wheelchair users;
Premises have current fire certificate;

Capacity limit as outlined in condition (4);

Fire action notices are displayed for benefit of patrons and staff;

© ® N o

Access provided for emergency vehicles.

d) The prevention of public nuisance:
10. Disposal of bottles, etc undertaken in daylight hours.

e) The protection of children from harm:

11. Proof of age required, if in doubt;

Other operating conditions

Conditions retained by the transition process as embedded in the Licensing Act 1964 s.168, 168A, 171,
201 and Sch.12A.

(a) No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted
hours unless one of the following applies:

He is the child of the holder of the premises licence;

He resides in the premsies, but is not employed there;

He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises which is not a bar
and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or egress;

The bar is in premises constructed, fitted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which
the holding of hte licence is ancillary;

{a) He is in an area shown on the plan attached to the licence; (b) Meals and non-alcoholic beverages
are available for sale for consumption in that area; (c) He is in the company of a person aged 18 or
over, (d) He is there prior to 9pm or between 9pm and 9.30pm where he or the said person is
consuming a meal purchased before Spm.

In this condition 'bar’ includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of intoxicating
liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table
meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

Conditions retained by the transition process as set out in the Public Entertainments Licence.

A copy of the licence and any special conditions shall be displayed in a conspicuous position on the
premises and be available at all times for inspection.

Page 42

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued....



Agenda Item 5

The licensee Is personally responsible for the management of the premises, including the actions of any
staff, although he may, on occasions when he is not present, discharge that responsibility through a
nominated person, who must be aware of the conditions of the licence and understands the need for
them to be complied with. A record must be kept of all nominated persons to whom responsibilities
have been delegated to including their name, address, telephone number and nature of duties. The
licensee shall produce these records, upon request to the Council and/or the Police.

The licensee shall not engage in any activities, which will prevent him from exercising generai
supervision of the premises.

The licensee shall ensure that all entertainments stop immediately and the public be required to leave
the premises in the event of any situation arising which is likely to prejudice public safety.

The licensee shall ensure that the correct number of attendants are on duty and have been properly
trained and instructed in the safe and efficient running of the premises.

The maximum number of persons allowed in the licensed place for any one function shail not exceed
300 in the lounge/function room and 50 in the children's room (such a number to be inclusive of staff on
the premises). This number of persons would require a minimum of 3 attendants/stewards in the
lounge/function room and 2 attendants/stewards in the children’s room to be on duty during any one
function. Such staff shail be visually identifiable.

The licensee shall employ a suitable method of determining the number of persons on the premises at
any one time to ensure that the maximum pemmitted number is not exceeded.

No person shall be admitted to any function in the licensed place later than 11.00 p.m.

The licensee shall ensure that any noise emanating from the premises shall not cause any injury to the
heaith of persons present or cause annoyance or nuisance to occupiers of premises in the vicinity.

The licensee shall take all reasonable steps to prevent annoyance or nuisance by persons leaving the
premises.

The licensee shall ensure that nothing shall take place on the premises which is likely to cause a
breach of the peace; is likely to be grossly offensive to any person on the premises; involves unlawful
betting or gaming; involves drugs misuse or any other unlawful activity.

The police, the fire authority and authorised officers of the Council shall be allowed to enter the
premises (including any ante-rooms, corridors, bars) at all times while the licence is in force and at
other reasonable times in order for them to ensure compliance with these conditions.

All exits and exit routes shall be clearly indicated by notices as approved by the Council, kept free from
obstruction during the whole time that the premises is open to the public.

All exit doors shall open outwards or be double swing, except where otherwise approved by the
Council.

All exit doors shall at all times when the premises is open to the public, be kept unlocked and have any
removable fasteners removed; if the exit doors are fitted with panic bolts, they must be conspicuously
marked "Push bar to open", and such bolts shall have been tested and be in good working order, and
shall open the door with horizontal pressure on the crossbar.

Any doors or route in sight from the premises which lead to a part of the building of which the premises
is part and which does not form part of the licensed area, or the means of escape shall be clearly
marked "Private” or "No thoroughfare®.

18. Entrances, exits, gangways, and corridors must not be blocked by things such as notice boards
or coat rails.

Page 43

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued....



Agenda Item 5

20. Such special arrangements as may be necessary shall be made for the escape of disabled
persons.

21. Gangways, exit routes and steps shall be maintained in good order with non-slippery and even
surfaces, and edges of steps and stairways shall be conspicuously marked.

22, No rubbish or waste paper or similar materials shall be stored or allowed to accumulate in any
part of the licensed place that is accessible by the public.

23. External access provided for emergency vehicles shall be kept free from obsiruction at all times.

24, In the event of a fire, the Fire Brigade must be called immediately using 999 and details
recorded in the Fire Log book. The location of the nearest public telephone must be prominently
displayed in the premises.

25. A system of emergency lighting, independent of the nomal lighting of the premises, shall be
provided and shall illuminate all escape routes. The system shall operate automatically on failure of the
normal lighting and shall be to the satisfaction of the Council and comply with the current British
Standard.

26. All parts of the premises to which the public are admitted shall be adequately lighted during the
whole of the time that the premises is open to the public so as to make it possible to see clearly over
the whole area.

27. All electrical installations, equipment, lighting and heating shall be installed and maintained in a
safe and satisfactory condition.

28. A sensitive earth leakage protection system {residual current device), having a rated residual
operating current of not exceeding 30 milliamps for 30 milliseconds, shall be installed and maintained
as part of the fixed wiring installation supplying the stage area. If no stage area is provided then the
power point at which portable music equipment is normally used from must be provided with the
residual current device.

29, All parts of the premises shall be adequately ventilated to the satisfaction of the Council. Where
ventilation is by air conditioning or other mechanical means, such a system shall be maintained in good

working order.

30. Any fire alarm and fire fighting equipment, including sprinklers, provided shall be maintained in
efficient working order, tested and examined at least annually to the satisfaction of a qualified expert
approved the Council. A certificate/report of such an examination and where appropriate a test shall be
submitted to the Council priar to the expiry of the licence, 1o ensure that the premises comply with Fire
Safety Regulations. In addition to the annual test, the fire alarm systems should be tested weekly using
a different call point on each occasion.

31. The licensee shall be responsible for staff training in respect of fire precautions and evacuation
procedures. Training shall include the action to be taken on discovering a fire and on hearing the fire
alarm; raising the alarm and calling the fire service; the location and use of fire fighting equipment;
knowledge of escape routes; knowledge of the method of operating any special escape door fasteners;
and the evacuation of the building to an assembly point at a place of safety.

32. Notices shall be displayed at suitable positions on the premises stating in concise terms the
action to be taken on discovering a fire and hearing the fire alarm.

33. No combustible or flammable materials or substances shalt be kept or stored on the premises
except with the consent of the Council.

34. All furniture and fittings, decor, fabric and scenery, whether on stage, platform or in other parts
of the licensed place that is accessible by the public, must have the necessary fire retardant qualities in
accordance with current standards.

Page 44

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS continued....

1 I



Agenda Item 5

35. No laser beams (Pyrotechnics or real flame), strobe lights, explosives, flammable or smoke
producing agents, toxic or hazardous substances and any similar entertainment involving special
effects or special risks shall be used on the premises except with the written consent of the Council.

36. The licensed place shall not be used for a seated audience except in accordance with plans
previously submitted to and approved by the Council.

37. Any alterations or additions whether permanent or temporary to the premises, the lighting,
heating, ventilation installations, seating, gangways or other arrangements shall not be made except
with the prior approval of the Council. Notice of proposed alterations or additions, together with such
plans shall be deposited with the Council, the police and the fire authority at least 28 days prior to the

hearing of the application.

38. The licensee shall ensure that there is free and unrestricted access to cold drinking water at all
times and without charge, and that bottled water and soft drinks are available at the bar(s).

38. The licensee shall provide at the licensed premises an adequate number of suitable sanitary
accommodation and sanitary facilities (w.c.'s urinals and hand wash basins) to comply with the
guidance given in British Standard 6465 Part 1: 1984 and British Standard 6465 Part 1: 1994 or such
lesser provision as may be specifically authorised by the Council.

40. All parts of the licensed premises must be kept clean.

41. The licensee shall ensure that at all times there is at least one suitably trained first aider, who
shall be responsibie for first aid, on duty when the public are present. If more than one suitably trained
first aider is present on the premises, each person's responsibilities shall be clearly identified.

42. Hypnotism Act 1952 S.1

No exhibition, demonstration or performance of hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act, as
defined by the Hypnotism Act 1952, at the licensed premises shall be held unless the express written
consent of the Council has been first obtained giving at least 28 days notice. Any such exhibition,
demonstration or performance must comply with the licensing authority's conditions, which can be

obtained on request.

43, All external windows and doors must remain closed at all times during public entertainment
events.

44, No amplification of music or speech to be permitted outside the premises.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 — Plans
As deposited with the licensing authority

Page 45

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS



Agenda Item 5

Page 46

WRS Ref: 15/04856/VARDPS



Agenda Herpns,. 3

Temporary Event Notice - Notice of Objection

Name of Premises User: Mark Goddard

Premises: Stoke Prior Sports & Country Club, Westonhall Road, Stoke
- Prior, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 4AL

Date(s) of Event: 9, 10 September 2016

Date Notice Given: 2 August 2016

I am giving this objection notice on behalf of Bromsgrove District Council, a “relevant person*
in accordance with section 99A of the Licensing Act 2003.

The objection notice is being served as | am satisfied that allowing the premises to be used
in accordance with the notice would undermine one or more of the licensing objectives. The
licensing objective that would be undermined is: The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The reasons | am so satisfied are as follows:

* That the playing of live and recorded amplified music outside the premises until 0130
hours will cause noise nuisance to residents in the vicinity.

¢ The nuisance will be compounded by the events reoccurring over 2 consecutive
nights.

» Previous complaints were received in connection with similar events held at this
location.

This objection notice will be served on-:

* The relevant licensing authority,
¢ The premises user, and
» The chief officer of police for any police area in which the premises are situated

Signed
Print Toby Hardman-Dodd
Position Environmental Health Practitioner
Date 2 August 2016
|

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	4 Consideration of a Notice of Objection received in respect of a Temporary Event Notice
	Appendix 1 - Application Form - August 2016
	Appendix 2 - Premise Licence
	Appendix 3 - Notice of Objection from Environmental Health, Worcestershire Regulatory Services

	5 Consideration of a Notice of Objection received in respect of a Temporary Event Notice
	Appendix 1 - TEN Application Form - Sept 2016
	Appendix 2 - Premise Licence
	Appendix 3 - Notice of Objection from Environmental Health, Worcestershire Regulatory Services


